RECEIVED By JKeyes at 7:46 am, Mar 14, 2016

Condition:

APPROVED

Provide photos that depict the

depths of the excavations.

Soil Remediation Work Plan

Select Energy Services Lea County Saltwater Releases Lea County, New Mexico

Cirrus Project No. 02-165169

PREPARED FOR:

Mr. Carlos Lujan Select Energy Services, LLC

March 2, 2016



Cirrus Associates, LLCTM

Project No. 02-165169

Dallas Office 600 S. Sherman St. Suite 102 Richardson, Texas 75081 (972) 680-8555 <u>Houston Office</u> 11757 Katy Freeway Suite 1300 Houston, Texas 77079 (281) 854-2383

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXEC	UTIVE SUMMARYii
1.0	INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND1
2.0	SOIL SAMPLING & ANALYTICAL RESULTS1
3.0	REMEDIAL WORK PLAN

Figures

- 1 Site Location Map
- 2 Water Well Map
- 3 Site 1 Sample Location Map
- 4 Site 2 Sample Location Map
- 5 Site 3 Sample Location Map

Tables

- 1 Summary of Soil Analytical Results for Chlorides
- 2 Summary of Soil Analytical Results for BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH

Appendices

- A Photolog
- B Records of Communication
- C Laboratory Analytical Reports & Chain-of-Custody Records

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Cirrus Associates, LLC (Cirrus) was retained by Select Energy Services, LLC (SES) to conduct an evaluation of three separate saltwater releases which occurred in Lea County, New Mexico (referred to as Site 1, Site 2 and Site 3). According to SES personnel, the releases consisted of treated produced water, which was free of hydrocarbons. The locations of the releases are marked on Figures 1 and 2.

1.0 INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND

Cirrus Associates, LLC (Cirrus) was retained by Select Energy Services, LLC (SES) to conduct an evaluation of three separate saltwater releases (identified by Cirrus as Sites 1 through 3) which occurred in Lea County, New Mexico. A Site Location Map is included as Figure 1. A Water Well Map, depicting the water wells in the surrounding area, well depths and depth to groundwater, is included as Figure 2. Sample locations from each site are presented on Figures 3 through 5.

2.0 SOIL SAMPLING & ANALYTICAL RESULTS

The release sites were visually identified and evaluated by Mr. Kevin McNeely, Cirrus, on December 16, 2015. Cirrus returned to the sites on December 17, 2015 to collect shallow soil samples in the release area and adjacent to the release area in an attempt to delineate the impacted area. The soil samples were analyzed for chlorides via EPA method 300/300.1 and one sample from near the source of the release was analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and xylenes (BTEX) by EPA method 8021B and gasoline range organics (GRO), diesel range organics (DRO) and total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) via EPA method 8015B. Soil samples collected during the field activities were placed in laboratory supplied glassware and stored in coolers packed with ice. The soil samples along with the proper chain of custody documentation were delivered to Xenco Laboratories in Midland, Texas on December 17, 2015. The laboratory analytical reports and chain of custodies are included as Attachment C.

Based on correspondence with New Mexico Oil Conservation District (OCD), Hobbs Region, the soil cleanup level for sites with groundwater elevations greater than 100 feet below surface is 1,000 mg/Kg. According to available information obtained from the New Mexico Office of State Engineer and provided on Figure 2, the depth to groundwater in the site area is approximately 600 feet.

Site 1 –

Site 1 is located along a lease road identified as Paduca Breaks Lane, approximately 12 miles southwest of Highway 176, in southwestern Lea County, New Mexico. The release of treated produced water occurred from a SES lay flat transfer line. The release occurred adjacent to the southeast side of the unpaved lease road and flowed down the sloped road towards the southwest approximately 565 feet. The majority of the release was contained within the roadway, which has berms on either side. A total of eight (8) samples were collected and identified as Site 1 - 001 through 008 and were analyzed for chlorides. A sample identified as WC-1 was collected near the source of the release, which occurred near Sample ID Site 1 - 001, and was analyzed for BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH.

The analytical results from Site 1 show elevated concentrations of chlorides greater than 1,000 mg/Kg in four of the eight locations that range from 1,730 mg/Kg to 4,570 mg/Kg. Based on the locations of the samples collected, the impacted area has been delineated. No

detections of BTEX or TPH were identified in the sample collected near the source of the release. The analytical data is provided in Tables 1 and 2 and displayed on a site aerial in Figure 3.

Site 2 –

Site 2 is located along a lease road approximately 2 miles south-southwest of Site 3. The release of treated produced water occurred from a SES lay flat transfer line. The release covered a curved section of cleared access road, adjacent to an intersection of lease roads. The extent of the release covered approximately 325 feet in length and varied from 20 to 40 feet wide. The majority of the release was contained within a small berm to the north which serves as a marker for a buried pipeline. The southern extent of the release was mostly contained within berms adjacent to the cleared roadway, with a portion extending into a brushy area. A total of sixteen (16) samples were collected and identified as Site 2 - 001 through 016 and were analyzed for chlorides. A sample identified as WC-2 was collected near the source of the release, which occurred near Sample ID Site 2 - 006, and was analyzed for BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH.

The analytical results from Site 2 show elevated concentrations of chlorides greater than 1,000 mg/Kg in four of the sixteen locations that range from 1,280 mg/Kg to 5,620 mg/Kg. No detections of BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH were identified in WC-2. Based on the locations of the samples collected, the impacted area has been delineated. The analytical data is provided in Tables 1 and 2 and displayed on a site aerial in Figure 4.

Site 3 –

Site 3 is located along the same lease road as Site -1, approximately 1.5 miles to the southwest. The release of treated produced water occurred from a SES lay flat transfer line. The release occurred adjacent to the southeast side of the lease road and ran towards the northeast approximately 1,500 feet. The release also extended to the southwest approximately 150 feet. A total of ten (10) samples were collected and identified as Site 3 - 001 through 010 and were analyzed for chlorides. A sample identified as WC-3 was collected near the source of the release, which occurred near Sample ID Site 3 - 001, and was analyzed for BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH.

The analytical results from Site 3 show elevated concentrations of chlorides in four of the ten locations that range from 1,250 mg/Kg to 10,700 mg/Kg. No detections of BTEX, GRO, DRO and TPH were identified in WC-3. Based on the locations of the samples collected, the impacted area has been delineated. The analytical data is provided in Tables 1 and 2 and displayed on a site aerial in Figure 5.

3.0 <u>REMEDIAL WORK PLAN</u>

Based on the chloride results from the soil samples which have showed lateral delineation, Cirrus proposes to excavate soils in areas with concentrations of chlorides greater than 1,000 mg/Kg and dispose of at an approved landfill.

Soils will be excavated along the roadways to approximately 6 inches where the release showed minimal impact due to hard packed soil on the roadway and quick run-off along the steeper sections, which minimized vertical infiltration. In low lying areas where the release was allowed to pool, soils will be excavated to depths of 1 to 2 feet. Confirmatory soil samples for chlorides will be collected prior to backfilling the excavated areas.

A final report will be provided to OCD documenting the excavation and disposal of chloride impacted soils which will include analytical reports, copies of waste manifests and photographic documentation.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter. Feel free to contact us with any questions or comments.

Respectfully,

Cirrus Associates

Kevin McNeelv

Field Operations Manager

Richard S President

FIGURES



	W	N S S	Е
0	5	10	20
			Miles







Site 2		1.1	The second		The state of	Legend
		Concentration Participation	19 36 F. 1	The Martin		Sample Location
The second second	(Read) = 10	Site 2-003 12 Chlorida (mg/Kg)	2/17/2015	and states	- Hart Lat	and the second s
Site 2.001 12/17/2015	and the second second	Chioride (mg/Kg)	2.79	and set	april and	
Chloride (mg/Kg) 45	Site 2-002 12/17/2	015	and the state			a shirt of
	Chloride (mg/Kg) 1,280	da str	- The second	Sperior Sta	in the second	
	5001	Proventing the	1 States	Site 2	10 12/17/20	
· 我了了了你 甲 · · ·		Site 2-008	12/17/2015	Chloride (mg/Kg 5.42	
Site 2 004 12/17/2015	The second	Chloride (mg/Kg)	31.1	- cinoriae (i	16/16/ 5.12	
Chloride (mg/Kg) 5 620	A PARA		and the second		27	
	5003		Site 2-011 12	/17/2015		and the second second
	5002	Ch	loride (mg/Kg)	4,040		the states
	and the second sec	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	and the second s	Sunda Tool		
	004	¹ 008	12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		10	Electron and a second
				10	NO.	ACCESSO.
1	and a state of the cost	and the state of the		5011	WC-2	12/17/2015
005	006	the states			C6-C10	<15.0
134 · · · · ·		Face			C10-C28	<15.0
Stelling To the s	Martin and a Martin State	009		A CAL	Total TPH	<15.0
Site 2-005 12/17/2015	Site 2-006 12/17/2015		- 42	AL - TO	Benzene	<0.000994
Chloride (mg/Kg) 6.53	Chloride (mg/Kg) 225	A AN ANY ANY			Toluene	<0.00199
ALL ALL ALL	-Fooz		and the second	Carlo and	Ethylbenzene	<0.000994
Coloran and a set		Site 2-009 12/17/201		A A A A	Total Xylenes	<0.000994
Site 2-007 12/17/2015	Ch	oride (mg/Kg) 472		-013	Total BTEX	<0.000994
Chloride (mg/Kg) 5.76	STATES TO A PARTY		走 心。有不少	11302 - 4	化 小 一	
			Site 2-013	12/17/2015	AND A DECK	
	Site 2-012 12/17/2015	in allow the set	Chloride (mg/Kg)	1,500		
	Chloride (mg/Kg) <2.00	012		A STATE		
The second second			Site 2-014	12/17/2015	014	Select Energy Services
4 1 1 1 1 1 1 AT AT AT A			Chloride (mg/Kg)	10.6	-0	Lea County Sites
New Mexico OCD Site Cleanup Level	Site Chlorid	2-015 12/17/2015	1		n 10 2 4	
With Groundwater greater than 100 feet	Chloride Chloride	e (mg/kg) <2.00			COLUMN TO A	Project No 02-103109 December 2015
TPH 5,000 mg/Kg				1.5	A 10.	rigure <i>3</i> Site 2 - Chloride Analytical Soil Data
Benzene 10 mg/Kg	The Participant		-015		6	Cirrus Associates. LLC
	Notes:	Contraction of the second	Site 2-016 17	/17/2015		Cirrus 600 S. Sherman Street, Suite 102 Richardson, Texas 75081
Google earth	Bold indicates analyte detection	on Ch	nloride (mg/Kg)	<2.00		100 ft



TABLES

TABLE 1							
Summary of Chloride Analytical Soil Data							
Select Energy Services							
Lea County Sites							
	Cirrus Project	t NO. 02-165169					
Sample ID	Sample Date	Chloride					
		Units in miligram per kilogram (mg/Kg)					
	Si	te 1					
Site 1 - 001	12/17/2015	1,730					
Site 1 - 002	12/17/2015	16.7					
Site 1 - 003	12/17/2015	2,440					
Site 1 - 004	12/17/2015	17.5					
Site 1 - 005	12/17/2015	21					
Site 1 - 006	12/17/2015	4,570					
Site 1 - 007	12/17/2015	1,790					
Site 1 - 008	12/17/2015	13.9					
	Si	te 2					
Site 2 - 001	12/17/2015	4.5					
Site 2 - 002	12/17/2015	1,280					
Site 2 - 003	12/17/2015	2.79					
Site 2 - 004	12/17/2015	5,620					
Site 2 - 005	12/17/2015	6.53					
Site 2 - 006	12/17/2015	225					
Site 2 - 007	12/17/2015	5.76					
Site 2 - 008	12/17/2015	31.1					
Site 2 - 009	12/17/2015	472					
Site 2 - 010	12/17/2015	5.42					
Site 2 - 011	12/17/2015	4,040					
Site 2 - 012	12/17/2015	<2.00					
Site 2 - 013	12/17/2015	1,500					
Site 2 - 014	12/17/2015	10.6					
Site 2 - 015	12/17/2015	<2.00					
Site 2 - 016	12/17/2015	<2.00					
	Si	te 3					
Site 3 - 001	12/17/2015	5,820					
Site 3 - 002	12/17/2015	4,360					
Site 3 - 003	12/17/2015	10,700					
Site 3 - 004	12/17/2015	12					
Site 3 - 005	12/17/2015	26.6					
Site 3 - 006	12/17/2015	11.2					
Site 3 - 007	12/17/2015	318					
Site 3 - 008	12/17/2015	1,250					
Site 3 - 009	12/17/2015	20.7					
Site 3 - 010	12/17/2015	3.26					
New Mexico OCD Site C	leanup Level	1,000					

Notes: Bold and highlighted indicates analyte detection above cleanup level

TABLE 2
Summary of Hydrocarbon Analytical Soil Data
Select Energy Services
Lea County Sites
Cirrus Project No. 02-165169

Analyte	New Mexico OCD Site Cleanup Level	WC-1	WC-2	WC-3
Benzene	10	<0.001	<0.00094	<0.00094
Toluene	50*	<0.002	<0.00199	<0.00199
Ethyl benzene	50*	<0.001	<0.00094	<0.00094
Xylenes	50*	<0.001	<0.00094	<0.00094
GRO	NE	<14.9	<15.0	<15.0
DRO	NE	<14.9	<15.0	<15.0
TPH	5,000	<14.9	<15.0	<15.0

Notes:

 50^{\star} is the remediation cleanup level provided for total $\ensuremath{\mathsf{BTEX}}$

Units in mg/Kg

APPENDIX A



















APPENDIX B

Kevin McNeely

From:	
Sent:	
To:	
Subject:	

Jones, Kellie, EMNRD <Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us> Thursday, January 07, 2016 1:42 PM Kevin McNeely RE: Chloride releases

With groundwater greater than 100 feet, remediation value is 1000 ppm for chlorides, 5000 for TPH, 10 Benzene, and 50 BTEX.

If you have any other questions, let me know.

Kellie

From: Kevin McNeely [mailto:KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com] Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 12:41 PM To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD Subject: RE: Chloride releases

Kellie,

Thank you for the response. Can you tell me more what the trend map numbers mean? How do I interpret those numbers to cleanup standards?

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin McNeely Field Operations Manager Cirrus Associates, LLC 600 S. Sherman Street, Suite 102 Richardson, Texas 75081 Office 972-680-8555 Mobile 972-680-8555 Mobile 972-680-9455



From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD [<u>mailto:Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us</u>] Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 8:05 AM To: Kevin McNeely Subject: RE: Chloride releases

Kevin,

Please note that these need to be verified. The trend map is from 93-94, so things might have changed. Check with the NM State Engineer's Office.

Sections 25 & 26 T22S, R33E $\,$ - greater than 300 feet Section 2 T23S, R33E $\,$ - greater than 350 feet

Hope that helps.

Kellie Jones Environmental Specialist, District 1 Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 575-393-6161 ext. 111 575-370-3180 (emergency-cell) E-Mail: <u>kellie.jones@state.nm.us</u>

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Kevin McNeely [mailto:KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com] Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 3:55 PM To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD Subject: Chloride releases

Kellie,

The site map is attached showing the 3 release sites.

Sections 25 & 26 T22S, R33E And Section 2 T23S, R33E

APPENDIX C

Analytical Report 521534

for Cirrus Associates

Project Manager: Kevin McNeely

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

04-JAN-16

Collected By: Client





1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland TX 79701

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122): Texas (T104704215-15-19), Arizona (AZ0765), Florida (E871002), Louisiana (03054) Oklahoma (9218)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046): Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Kentucky (85), DoD (L10-135) Texas (T104704477), Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

> Xenco-Lakeland: Florida (E84098) Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX) Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX) Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757) Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757) Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758)



Table of Contents

Cover Page	1
Cover Letter	3
Sample ID Cross Reference	4
Case Narrative	5
Certificate of Analysis (Detailed Report)	6
Summary of Quality control	15
Explanation of Qualifiers (Flags)	17
Chain of Custody	18
Sample Receipt Conformance Report	21



04-JAN-16



Project Manager: **Kevin McNeely Cirrus Associates** 600 S Sherman St, Ste 102 Richardson, TX 75081

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): **521534 SELECT-LEA COUNTY** Project Address: LEA COUNTY, NM

Kevin McNeely:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 521534. All results being reported under this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number. Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with NELAC standards. The uncertainty of measurement associated with the results of analysis reported is available upon request. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 521534 will be filed for 60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

monic

Monica Tobar Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994. Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies. A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Odessa - San Antonio - Tampa - Lakeland - Atlanta - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America



Sample Cross Reference 521534



Cirrus Associates, Richardson, TX

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Sample Id	Matrix	Date Collected	Sample Depth	Lab Sample Id
SITE 1-001	S	12-17-15 11:20	- 0-1 ft	521534-001
SITE 1-002	S	12-17-15 11:25	- 0-1 ft	521534-002
SITE 1-003	S	12-17-15 11:30	- 0-1 ft	521534-003
SITE 1-004	S	12-17-15 11:35	- 0-1 ft	521534-004
SITE 1-005	S	12-17-15 11:40	- 0-1 ft	521534-005
SITE 1-006	S	12-17-15 11:45	- 0-1 ft	521534-006
SITE 1-007	S	12-17-15 11:50	- 0-1 ft	521534-007
SITE 1-008	S	12-17-15 11:55	- 0-1 ft	521534-008
WC-1	S	12-17-15 12:00	- 0-1 ft	521534-009



CASE NARRATIVE



Client Name: Cirrus Associates Project Name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Project ID: Work Order Number(s): 521534
 Report Date:
 04-JAN-16

 Date Received:
 12/17/2015

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:

12/30 Btex/TPH added to sample WC-1.

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None





Sample Id:	SITE 1-001		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Id	l: 521534-001		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 11.20		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	1730	100	mg/kg	12.21.15 19.	09	50





Sample Id:	SITE 1-002		Matrix:	Soil]	Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.	35
Lab Sample Io	l: 521534-002		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 11.25	:	Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1]	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00	1	Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	16.7	2.00	mg/kg	12.21.15 19.	27	1





Sample Id: Lab Sample Id	SITE 1-003 d: 521534-003		Matrix: Date Collec	Soil cted: 12.17.15 11.30		Date Received:12 Sample Depth: 0-	2.17.15 16.35 1 ft	5
Analytical Me Tech: Analyst: Seq Number:	ethod: Inorganic Anions MNR MNR 984010	by EPA 300/300.1	Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Prep Method: E. % Moisture: Basis: W	300P fet Weight	
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	2440	200	mg/kg	12.21.15 19.45		100





Sample Id:	SITE 1-004		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.	35
Lab Sample Id: 521534-004		Date Collected: 12.17.15 11.35		Sample Depth: 0-1 ft				
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	17.5	2.00	mg/kg	12.21.15 20.	03	1





Sample Id:	SITE 1-005		Matrix:	Soil]	Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.	35
Lab Sample Id	l: 521534-005		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 11.40	:	Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1			1	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	21.0	2.00	mg/kg	12.21.15 20.	40	1





Sample Id:	SITE 1-006		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:	12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Id: 521534-006			Date Collected: 12.17.15 11.45		Sample Depth: 0-1 ft			
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Dat	e Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	4570	200	mg/kg	12.21.15 20.5	8	100





Sample Id:	SITE 1-007		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Io	l: 521534-007		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 11.50		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	1790	100	mg/kg	12.21.15 21.	16	50





Sample Id:	SITE 1-008		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.	35
Lab Sample Id: 521534-008			Date Collected: 12.17.15 11.55		Sample Depth: 0-1 ft			
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.21.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984010							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	13.9	2.00	mg/kg	12.21.15 21.	35	1




Sample Id:	WC-1	Matrix:	Soil	Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35
Lab Sample Id: 521534-009		Date Collected	: 12.17.15 12.00	Sample Depth: 0-1 ft	
Analytical Me Tech: Analyst: Seq Number:	thod: TPH By SW8015B Mod PJB PJB 984742	Date Prep:	12.30.15 09.00	Prep Method: % Moisture: Basis:	TX1005P Wet Weight

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL		Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons	C6C10GRO	<14.9	14.9		mg/kg	12.30.15 15.38	U	1
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hydrocarbons	C10C28DRO	<14.9	14.9		mg/kg	12.30.15 15.38	U	1
Total TPH	PHC635	<14.9	14.9		mg/kg	12.30.15 15.38	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
1-Chlorooctane		111-85-3	117	%	70-135	12.30.15 15.38		
o-Terphenyl		84-15-1	103	%	70-135	12.30.15 15.38		

Analytical Me	thod: BTEX by EPA 8021B			Prep Method:	SW5030B
Tech:	SYG			% Moisture:	
Analyst:	SYG	Date Prep:	12.30.15 07.30	Basis:	Wet Weight
Seq Number:	984739				

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL		Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Benzene	71-43-2	< 0.00100	0.00100		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
Toluene	108-88-3	< 0.00200	0.00200		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
Ethylbenzene	100-41-4	< 0.00100	0.00100		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
m_p-Xylenes	179601-23-1	< 0.00200	0.00200		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
o-Xylene	95-47-6	< 0.00100	0.00100		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
Total Xylenes	1330-20-7	< 0.00100	0.00100		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
Total BTEX		< 0.00100	0.00100		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.13	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
4-Bromofluorobenzene		460-00-4	103	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.13		
1,4-Difluorobenzene		540-36-3	115	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.13		





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 Prep Method:								d: E30	0P		
Seq Number:	984010		1	Matrix:	Solid				Date Pre	p: 12.2	1.15	
MB Sample Id:	702474-1-BLK		LCS San	ple Id:	702474-1-	BKS		LCSI	Sample	Id: 702	474-1-BSD	
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	<2.00	50.0	48.0	96	47.4	95	90-110	1	20	mg/kg	12.21.15 15:30	

Analytical Method:	Inorganic A	nions by	7 EPA 300/3	800.1			Prep	Method:	E300P		
Seq Number:	984010]	Matrix:	Soil	Ľ	Date Prep:	12.21.1	15	
Parent Sample Id:	521534-004			MS San	nple Id:	521534-004 S					
Parameter]	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec		Limits	Un	nits	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride		17.5	50.0	65.1	95		80-120	mg	/kg 1	12.21.15 20:22	

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300	/300.1			Prep Method:	E300P		
Seq Number:	984010			Matrix:	Soil	Date Prep:	12.21.1	15	
Parent Sample Id:	521698-001		MS San	nple Id:	521698-001 S				
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	Limit	s U	Inits	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	4150	10000	14300	102	80-12	0 m	g/kg	12.21.15 16:25	

Analytical Method:	TPH By S	W8015B I	Mod						Pı	ep Meth	od: TX1	.005P	
Seq Number:	984742			Matrix: Solid					Date Prep: 12.30.15				
MB Sample Id:	702914-1-]	BLK		LCS Sar	nple Id:	702914-1-	-BKS		LCS	D Sample	e Id: 7029)14-1-BSD	
Parameter		MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hy	/drocarbons	<15.0	1000	709	71	744	74	70-135	5	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hyd	lrocarbons	<15.0	1000	850	85	845	85	70-135	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
Surrogate		MB %Rec	MB Flag	L %	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSI %Re) LCS c Fla	D Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1-Chlorooctane		117		1	12		128		70	-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	
o-Terphenyl		103		1	00		122		70	-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method: Seq Number: MB Sample Id:	BTEX by EPA 802 984739 702912-1-BLK	B] LCS San	Matrix: ple Id:	Solid 702912-1-	BKS		Pr LCS	ep Meth Date Pr D Sampl	od: SW5 rep: 12.3 e Id: 7029	5030B 0.15 912-1-BSD	
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0878	88	0.0918	92	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.100	0.0911	91	0.0944	94	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0961	96	0.0986	99	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.199	100	0.204	102	70-135	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
o-Xylene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0941	94	0.0963	96	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Surrogate	MB %Rec	MB Flag	L0 %]	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSI %Re) LCS c Flag	D Li g	mits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene	116		1	14		116		80	-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	
4-Bromofluorobenzene	104		10	07		105		80	-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	

Analytical Method:	BTEX by EPA 8021	B						Pi	ep Meth	od: SW5	5030B	
Seq Number:	984739			Matrix:	Soil				Date Pr	ep: 12.3	0.15	
Parent Sample Id:	521534-009		MS San	nple Id:	521534-00	09 S		MS	D Sample	e Id: 5215	534-009 SD	
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	MSD Result	MSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0945	95	0.0952	96	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.0998	0.0947	95	0.0937	94	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0972	97	0.0945	95	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.201	101	0.196	98	70-135	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
o-Xylene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0954	96	0.0932	94	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Surrogate			N %	1S Rec	MS Flag	MSD %Rec	MSI Flag) Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene			1	20		107		80	-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	
4-Bromofluorobenzene			1	03		108		80	-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	



Flagging Criteria



- X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recoveries were found to be outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.
- **B** A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or laboratory contamination.
- **D** The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference. Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.
- E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
- **F** RPD exceeded lab control limits.
- J The target analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.
- U Analyte was not detected.
- L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations.
- **H** The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.
- **K** Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.
- JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified" and the associated numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample.
- ** Surrogate recovered outside laboratory control limit.
- **BRL** Below Reporting Limit.
- RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit	SDL Sample Detection Limit	LOD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit	MQL Method Quantitation Limit	LOQ Limit of Quantitation

- **DL** Method Detection Limit
- NC Non-Calculable
- + NELAC certification not offered for this compound.
- * (Next to analyte name or method description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.

Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.

A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Phoenix - Latin America

	Phone	гах
4147 Greenbriar Dr, Stafford, TX 77477	(281) 240-4200	(281) 240-4280
9701 Harry Hines Blvd, Dallas, TX 75220	(214) 902 0300	(214) 351-9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, San Antonio TX 78238	(210) 509-3334	(210) 509-3335
1211 W Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701	(432) 563-1800	(432) 563-1713
2525 W. Huntington Dr Suite 102, Tempe AZ 85282	(602) 437-0330	

S = Soil/Sed/Solld GW =Ground Water DW = Drinking Water SW = Surface wate SL = Slådge WW= Waste Water WW= Waste Water Matrix Codes P = ProductField Comments Lakeland, Florida (863-646-8526) W = Wipe 0 = Oil Tampa, Florida (813-520-2000) A= Air der a lufty ex Xense Job , 591532 Voice: Signature of this document and relinquishment of samples constitutes a valid purchase ander from client company to XENCO Laboratories and its athliates, subcontractors and assigns XENCO's standard terms and conditions of service unless previously FED-EX / UPS: Tracking # **Teceived By:** scelved By: Norcross, Georgia (770-449-8800) Information Odessa, Texas (432-563-1800) 16:37 Preserved where applicabl Xenco Quote # SAMPLE CUSTODY MUST BE DOCUMENTED BELOW EACH TIME SAMPLES CHANGE POSSESSION, INCLUDING COURIER DELIVERY (HOT) HAT/X275 Level IV (Fuli Data Pkg /raw date) STO I DOTHO × NONE 7 нозі **Relinquished By: Telinquished By:** TRRP Level IV UST/RG -411 Custody Seal # POSH Sreeord@ ciriusassociates.com HOP +OSZI EON Project Name/Number: SELECT - LEA LOUNTY NaOH/Zn Data Deliverable Infor www.xenco.com LEA COUNTY, NM D Level III Std QC+ Forms Level 3 (CLP Forms) Project Information # of bottles **TRRP Checklist** Level II Std GC Matrix S 2 Received By: Received By: Received By: 1152 1145 128 1140 1150 12-17 1 5/435 1 6/14 R 0-1' 12-17-11 1120 221 Time 1135 Π Π PO Number: Invoice To: Project Loci Date Company Address: Lovis S. SITERMAN) SIF No2 Date Time: Date Time: Sample Depth € TAT Starts Day received by Lab, if received by 3:00 pm kmeneely coirrusassociates, cour Contract TAT Phone No: X 5 DRY TAT KENN MCNEERY Service Center - San Antonio, Texas (210-509-3334) T Day TAT Company Name / Branch: CIRCUS ASSOCIATES Richthroson, 1× 750B) KENN MCUERLY Field ID / Point of Collection 200 003 - 00 400 Turneround Time (Business days) 1001 00 5 - 006 808 **Client / Reporting Information** Setting the Standard since 1990 Stafford, Texas (281-240-4200) Dallas, Texas (214-902-0300) ł 1 1 ľ ١ Next Day EMERGENCY 2 Day EMERGENCY 3 Day EMERGENCY stahied by Samp SITE Same Day TAT SIF Samplers's Name: SITÉ Project Contect: SITE 53 Silf SITE Relinquished by: Relinquished by: SITE SITE Email: Š 80 2 9 P Ø 10

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

XENCO LABORATORIES Page 3 of 4

Page 18 of 21

Final 1.001

:



monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com>

Report for WO 521538, project name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> To: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com> Wed, Dec 30, 2015 at 11:24 AM

They will be on each order, 521534, 521537 & 521538.

Sample IDs are WC-1, WC-2 & WC-3

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message ------From: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com> Date: 12/30/2015 11:14 (GMT-06:00) To: Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> [Quoted text hidden]



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS / CORRECTIONS FORM

11381 Meadowglen, Suite L, Houston, TX 77082 (281) 589-0692

5332 Bla ckberry Drive, San Antonio, TX 78238 (210) 509-3334

9701 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902-0300

5757 N.W. 158th St., Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305) 823-8555

		- 7	
		ł	
		1	
		ł	
٩,	٠		
1	٦.		
-	-		

This form is a supplement to

COC No: 521534

Page 1 of 1

3016 US Hwy 301 North, Suite 900, Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2033

12/30/15 1124

D U U

Kevin McNeely

Requested By:

This information should be taken from the original COC.

Contractor:	ł	•		Phone:		X Addition						TAT	
	Cir	rrus Associates				[
Address:		61 R	00 S. Sherm Vichardson,	an Ste102 TX 75081		Correction						24 HOURS	
Project Name:	Sele	ct LEA County		Project Ma	nager: <i>Kevin McNeely</i>	Pod	ХЭ	На	····.,			48 HOURS	
Project Location:			71	EA County	, NM	Cancellation	Ta :səriq	:səıid	:səriq	:səıid	:səriq	3 DAYS	
Project No.:				Project Dir	ector.	No Addition	kā emiī	k∃ emi⊺	kā emil	k∃ əmi]	ca əmil	x 5 Days	
			_				l blo	_ plo	_ plo	plo	_ plo	7-days	
Lab ID	Field ID	Date/Time	Depth	Matrix	Sample Descript	tion	ч	чн	νн	ч	н	Remarks	
60	WC-1	12-17-15 120(0-1,	s			×	×		ém			
									-		ing the		
						3							
										7.			
				3								ă e	
Comments:											n.		
					Matrix Legend								-
Samples Recei	ived in Lab by:		Carley Ow	ens	S = Solid P = Product	Add Received E	3y:	MT	D	<u> </u>	÷	2/30/2015 0:00	
X:\Forms	s\Cirrus_521524				L = Liquid SI = Sludge	Add Assigned E	ßy:	МΤ	0	÷	÷	2/30/2015 0:00	
Date/Time:	12/17.	/15 1635			A = Air O =	Add Processed	By:	МT	D	c	,	2/30/2015 0:00	_
Office/Forms/Requ	lest For Additions Col	mections Form 06200	5							Î			i.



Client: Cirrus Associates

Work Order #: 521534

XENCO Laboratories Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In



Acceptable Temperature Range: 0 - 6 degC Air and Metal samples Acceptable Range: Ambient Date/ Time Received: 12/17/2015 04:35:00 PM Temperature Measuring device used : R8

Sample Receip	t Checklist	Comments
#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)?	3.3	
#2 *Shipping container in good condition?	Yes	
#3 *Samples received on ice?	Yes	
#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler?	N/A	
#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles?	N/A	
#6 *Custody Seals Signed and dated?	N/A	
#7 *Chain of Custody present?	Yes	
#8 Sample instructions complete on Chain of Custody?	Yes	
#9 Any missing/extra samples?	No	
#10 Chain of Custody signed when relinquished/ received?	Yes	
#11 Chain of Custody agrees with sample label(s)?	Yes	
#12 Container label(s) legible and intact?	Yes	
#13 Sample matrix/ properties agree with Chain of Custody?	Yes	
#14 Samples in proper container/ bottle?	Yes	
#15 Samples properly preserved?	Yes	
#16 Sample container(s) intact?	Yes	
#17 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)?	Yes	
#18 All samples received within hold time?	Yes	
#19 Subcontract of sample(s)?	No	
#20 VOC samples have zero headspace (less than 1/4 inch bu	ubble)? N/A	
#21 <2 for all samples preserved with HNO3,HCL, H2SO4? Examples for the analysis of HEM or HEM-SGT which are verified analysts.	xcept for N/A ed by the	
#22 >10 for all samples preserved with NaAsO2+NaOH, ZnAc	+NaOH? N/A	

* Must be completed for after-hours delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst:

PH Device/Lot#: OC679789

Checklist completed by:

Carley Owens

Date: 12/18/2015

Checklist reviewed by:

Monica Tobar

Date: 12/30/2015

Analytical Report 521537

for Cirrus Associates

Project Manager: Kevin McNeely

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

04-JAN-16

Collected By: Client





1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland TX 79701

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122): Texas (T104704215-15-19), Arizona (AZ0765), Florida (E871002), Louisiana (03054) Oklahoma (9218)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046): Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Kentucky (85), DoD (L10-135) Texas (T104704477), Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

> Xenco-Lakeland: Florida (E84098) Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX) Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX) Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757) Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757) Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758)



Table of Contents

Cover Page	1
Cover Letter	3
Sample ID Cross Reference	4
Case Narrative	5
Certificate of Analysis (Detailed Report)	6
Summary of Quality control	23
Explanation of Qualifiers (Flags)	25
Chain of Custody	26
Sample Receipt Conformance Report	30



04-JAN-16



Project Manager: **Kevin McNeely Cirrus Associates** 600 S Sherman St, Ste 102 Richardson, TX 75081

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): **521537 SELECT-LEA COUNTY** Project Address: LEA COUNTY, NM

Kevin McNeely:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 521537. All results being reported under this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number. Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with NELAC standards. The uncertainty of measurement associated with the results of analysis reported is available upon request. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 521537 will be filed for 60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

monic

Monica Tobar Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994. Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies. A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Odessa - San Antonio - Tampa - Lakeland - Atlanta - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America



Sample Cross Reference 521537



Cirrus Associates, Richardson, TX

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Sample Id	Matrix	Date Collected	Sample Depth	Lab Sample Id
SITE 2-001	S	12-17-15 08:15	- 0-1 ft	521537-001
SITE 2-002	S	12-17-15 08:20	- 0-1 ft	521537-002
SITE 2-003	S	12-17-15 08:25	- 0-1 ft	521537-003
SITE 2-004	S	12-17-15 08:30	- 0-1 ft	521537-004
SITE 2-005	S	12-17-15 08:35	- 0-1 ft	521537-005
SITE 2-006	S	12-17-15 08:40	- 0-1 ft	521537-006
SITE 2-007	S	12-17-15 08:45	- 0-1 ft	521537-007
SITE 2-008	S	12-17-15 08:50	- 0-1 ft	521537-008
SITE 2-009	S	12-17-15 08:55	- 0-1 ft	521537-009
SITE 2-010	S	12-17-15 09:00	- 0-1 ft	521537-010
SITE 2-011	S	12-17-15 09:05	- 0-1 ft	521537-011
SITE 2-012	S	12-17-15 09:10	- 0-1 ft	521537-012
SITE 2-013	S	12-17-15 09:15	- 0-1 ft	521537-013
SITE 2-014	S	12-17-15 09:20	- 0-1 ft	521537-014
SITE 2-015	S	12-17-15 09:25	- 0-1 ft	521537-015
SITE 2-016	S	12-17-15 09:30	- 0-1 ft	521537-016
WC-2	S	12-17-15 09:45	- 0-1 ft	521537-017



CASE NARRATIVE



Client Name: Cirrus Associates Project Name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Project ID: -Work Order Number(s): 521537
 Report Date:
 04-JAN-16

 Date Received:
 12/17/2015

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:

12/30 Btex/TPH added to sample WC-2.

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None





Sample Id:	SITE 2-001		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:1	2.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Io	d: 521537-001		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.15		Sample Depth: 0)-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method: E	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis: V	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	e Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	4.50	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 17.11	1	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-002		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35	5
Lab Sample Id	l: 521537-002		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.20		Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ite Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	1280	100	mg/kg	12.22.15 17.4	47	50





Sample Id:	SITE 2-003		Matrix:	Soil]	Date Received	:12.17.15 16	.35
Lab Sample Id	1: 521537-003		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.25	:	Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1]	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00]	Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	2.79	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 18.	24	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-004		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Io	1: 521537-004		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.30		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	5620	400	mg/kg	12.22.15 18.	42	200





Sample Id:	SITE 2-005		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:1	2.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Id	d: 521537-005		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.35		Sample Depth: ()-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method: H	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis: V	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	e Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	6.53	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 19.00)	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-006		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35	5
Lab Sample Id	l: 521537-006		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.40		Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ite Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	225	10.0	mg/kg	12.22.15 19.	18	5





Sample Id:	SITE 2-007		Matrix:	Soil]	Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.3	35
Lab Sample Io	d: 521537-007		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.45	:	Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1]	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00	1	Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	5.76	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 20.	13	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-008		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.3	35
Lab Sample Io	l: 521537-008		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.50		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	31.1	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 20.	31	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-009		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Io	l: 521537-009		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 08.55		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	472	20.0	mg/kg	12.22.15 20.	49	10





Sample Id:	SITE 2-010		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.3	35
Lab Sample Io	l: 521537-010		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.00		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	5.42	2.00	mg/kg	12.22.15 21.	07	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-011		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:1	2.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Id	d: 521537-011		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.05		Sample Depth: 0	-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method: E	300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 10.00		Basis: W	Vet Weight	
Seq Number:	984122							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	4040	200	mg/kg	12.22.15 21.26		100





Sample Id:	SITE 2-012		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 1	6.35
Lab Sample Id	1: 521537-012		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.10		Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weig	nt
Seq Number:	984217							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	<2.00	2.00	mg/kg	12.24.15 18.	10 U	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-013		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35	5
Lab Sample Io	l: 521537-013		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.15		Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984217							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ite Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	1500	100	mg/kg	12.24.15 19.	05	50





Sample Id:	SITE 2-014		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35	5
Lab Sample Id	l: 521537-014		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.20		Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 12.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984217							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ite Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	10.6	10.0	mg/kg	12.24.15 19.2	23	5





Sample Id:	SITE 2-015		Matrix:	Soil]	Date Received	:12.17.15	16.35
Lab Sample Id	1: 521537-015		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.25	:	Sample Depth:	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1]	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 12.00]	Basis:	Wet Weig	ht
Seq Number:	984217							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	g Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	<2.00	2.00	mg/kg	12.24.15 19.	41 U	1





Sample Id:	SITE 2-016		Matrix:	Soil	I	Date Received:	12.17.15 16.3	5
Lab Sample Id	l: 521537-016		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 09.30	S	Sample Depth:	0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	thod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1			I	Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR				ç	% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.22.15 12.00	1	Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984217							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	te Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	<2.00	2.00	mg/kg	12.24.15 20.0)0 U	1





Sample Id:	WC-2	Matrix:	Soil	Date Received	:12.17.15 16.35
Lab Sample Id	1: 521537-017	Date Collected	: 12.17.15 09.45	Sample Depth	:0-1 ft
Analytical Me Tech: Analyst: Seq Number:	thod: TPH By SW8015B Mod PJB PJB 984742	Date Prep:	12.30.15 09.00	Prep Method: % Moisture: Basis:	TX1005P Wet Weight

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL		Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons	C6C10GRO	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 17.11	U	1
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hydrocarbons	C10C28DRO	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 17.11	U	1
Total TPH	PHC635	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 17.11	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
1-Chlorooctane		111-85-3	115	%	70-135	12.30.15 17.11		
o-Terphenyl		84-15-1	103	%	70-135	12.30.15 17.11		

Analytical Me	thod: BTEX by EPA 8021B			Prep Method:	SW5030B
Tech:	SYG			% Moisture:	
Analyst:	SYG	Date Prep:	12.30.15 07.30	Basis:	Wet Weight
Seq Number:	984739				

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL	RL		Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Benzene	71-43-2	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
Toluene	108-88-3	< 0.00199	0.00199		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
Ethylbenzene	100-41-4	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
m_p-Xylenes	179601-23-1	< 0.00199	0.00199		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
o-Xylene	95-47-6	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
Total Xylenes	1330-20-7	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
Total BTEX		< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.46	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
4-Bromofluorobenzene		460-00-4	110	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.46		
1,4-Difluorobenzene		540-36-3	119	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.46		





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method: Seq Number: MB Sample Id:	Inorganic Anions by 984122 702537-1-BLK	Morganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 Prep Method: E300P 84122 Matrix: Solid Date Prep: 12.22.15 02537-1-BLK LCS Sample Id: 702537-1-BKS LCSD Sample Id: 702537-1-BSD										
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	<2.00	50.0	48.6	97	48.7	97	90-110	0	20	mg/kg	12.22.15 12:12	
Analytical Method: Seq Number: MB Sample Id:	Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 Prep Method: E300P 984217 Matrix: Solid Date Prep: 12.22.15 702585-1-BLK LCS Sample Id: 702585-1-BKS LCSD Sample Id: 702585-1-BSD)P 2.15 585-1-BSD					
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	<2.00	50.0	52.4	105	52.2	104	90-110	0	20	mg/kg	12.24.15 15:03	
Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions b	y EPA 300/	300.1					Pr	ep Metho	od: E300)P	

J						r		
Seq Number:	984122			Matrix:	Soil	Date Prep: 12.2	2.15	
Parent Sample Id:	521537-002		MS Sar	nple Id:	521537-002 S			
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	Limits	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	1280	2500	3830	102	80-120	mg/kg	12.22.15 18:06	

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions b	y EPA 300/3	Prep Method:	E300P					
Seq Number:	984122]	Matrix:	Soil	Date Prep:	12.22.1	15	
Parent Sample Id:	521751-001		MS San	ple Id:	521751-001 S				
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	Limits	Ŭ	nits	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	5220	10000	14600	94	80-120	m	g/kg	12.22.15 13:58	

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions by EPA 300/300.1 Prep Method: E300P								
Seq Number:	984217			Matrix:	Soil	Date Prep:	12.22.1	15	
Parent Sample Id:	521751-002		MS Sar	nple Id:	521751-002 S				
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	Lin	nits U	Inits	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	4650	5000	10200	111	80-	120 m	g/kg	12.24.15 15:57	





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method:	TPH By S	W8015B I	Mod						Pr	ep Meth	od: TX1	005P	
Seq Number:	984742				Matrix:	Solid				Date Pr	rep: 12.3	0.15	
MB Sample Id:	702914-1-	BLK		LCS Sar	nple Id:	702914-1	BKS		LCS	D Sampl	e Id: 7029	914-1-BSD	
Parameter		MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hy	drocarbons	<15.0	1000	709	71	744	74	70-135	5	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hyd	rocarbons	<15.0	1000	850	85	845	85	70-135	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
Surrogate		MB %Rec	MB Flag	L %	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSI %Re) LCS c Flag	D Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1-Chlorooctane		117		1	12		128		70	-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	
o-Terphenyl		103		1	00		122		70)-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	

Analytical Method: Seq Number: MB Sample Id:	BTEX by EPA 8021 984739 702912-1-BLK	В	LCS San	Matrix: ple Id:	Solid 702912-1-	-BKS		Pr LCS	ep Meth Date Pr D Sample	od: SW5 ep: 12.3 e Id: 7029	5030B 0.15 912-1-BSD	
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0878	88	0.0918	92	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.100	0.0911	91	0.0944	94	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0961	96	0.0986	99	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.199	100	0.204	102	70-135	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
o-Xylene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0941	94	0.0963	96	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Surrogate	MB %Rec	MB Flag	L0 %]	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSD %Rec	LCS Flag	D Li g	mits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene	116		1	14		116		80	-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	
4-Bromofluorobenzene	104		1	07		105		80	-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	

Analytical Method: Seq Number: Parent Sample Id:	BTEX by EPA 802 1 984739 521534-009	ΙB	MS San	Matrix: nple Id:	Soil 521534-00	09 S		Pr MS	rep Meth Date Pr D Sample	od: SW5 rep: 12.3 e Id: 5215	5030B 0.15 534-009 SD	
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	MSD Result	MSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0945	95	0.0952	96	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.0998	0.0947	95	0.0937	94	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0972	97	0.0945	95	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.201	101	0.196	98	70-135	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
o-Xylene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0954	96	0.0932	94	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Surrogate			N %	1S Rec	MS Flag	MSD %Rec	MSI c Flag) Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene			1	20		107		80	0-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	
4-Bromofluorobenzene			1	03		108		80)-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	



Flagging Criteria



- X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recoveries were found to be outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.
- **B** A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or laboratory contamination.
- **D** The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference. Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.
- E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
- **F** RPD exceeded lab control limits.
- J The target analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.
- U Analyte was not detected.
- L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations.
- **H** The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.
- **K** Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.
- JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified" and the associated numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample.
- ** Surrogate recovered outside laboratory control limit.
- **BRL** Below Reporting Limit.
- RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit	SDL Sample Detection Limit	LOD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit	MQL Method Quantitation Limit	LOQ Limit of Quantitation

- **DL** Method Detection Limit
- NC Non-Calculable
- + NELAC certification not offered for this compound.
- * (Next to analyte name or method description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.

Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.

A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Phoenix - Latin America

	FIIOIIC	1 ax
4147 Greenbriar Dr, Stafford, TX 77477	(281) 240-4200	(281) 240-4280
9701 Harry Hines Blvd, Dallas, TX 75220	(214) 902 0300	(214) 351-9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, San Antonio TX 78238	(210) 509-3334	(210) 509-3335
1211 W Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701	(432) 563-1800	(432) 563-1713
2525 W. Huntington Dr Suite 102, Tempe AZ 85282	(602) 437-0330	

XENCO Setting the Standard since 1990

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

age L or Z

GW =Ground Water DW = Drinking Water P = Product SW = Surface water SL = Sludge WW= Waste Water WW- Weste Water S = Soil/Sed/Solid Matrix Codes Field Comments Lakeland, Florida (863-646-8526) W = Wipe 0 = Oil Tampa, Fiorida (813-620-2000) A= AIr Kenter Job & GAV533 Norcross, Georgia (770-449-8800) Notes: Odessa, Texas (432-563-1800) natytical Infor Xenco Quote # Hall XI'R (TOH Level IV (Full Data Pkg /raw data) STOWARD STOWAES X × NON HOB sreeorde ennus desociates com TRRP Level IV UST / RG -411 POSHE HOP ISSO . Project Name/Number: SELECT - LEN CONNTY molect Location: EON UZ/HOR Data Deliverable Infor WWW.Xenco.com LEA COUNTY, NW 1CH Level III Std QC+ Forms Level 3 (CLP Forms) # of bottles Project Information Level II Std QC TRRP Checklist Matrix 0900 **0820** 0830 2280 0855 0835 0840 0845 0850 2180 51-11-21 , 1-0 Time PO Number: nvoice To: Date Sample Depth Company Address: (LCD 5, SHER MHU) STE. 102 Contract TAT Phone No: KMCHEEly@ciriusussiccidtes, com T Day TAT Service Center - San Antonio, Texas (210-509-3334) A 5 Day TAT amplers's Name; KEVIN MCNEEY RICHARDSON, TX 7508 Field ID / Point of Collection roject contact: KENN MCNEEDY Company Name / Branch: CIRRUS ASSOCIATES Turneround Time (Business days) 200 -51日2-006 517E 2 - 00 2 Client / Reporting Information 003 5 ITE 2 - 00 4 - 008 100 -51752-007 51152-010 SITE 2 - 009 Stafford, Texas (281-240-4200) Dallas, Texas (214-902-0300) Next Day EMERGENCY SITE 2-2 Day EMERGENCY 3 Day EMERGENCY 2 三三 2 51722 SITE 2 Same Day TAT mail: No. 10 8 6

Page 3 of 5

p. Thermo. Corr. Factor

Cooler Temp.

FED-EX / UPS: Tracking #

Received By: tecelved By:

Preserved where applicable

Date Time: 12/17 VG:35 2 Date Time:

Relinquished By:

Custody Seal #

SAMPLE CUSTODY NUST BE DOCUMENTED BELOW EACH TIME SAMPLES CHANGE POSSESSION INCLUDING COUMER DELIVENY Data Time: 12-17-15/14.37: COMPUTING ON AND 2 12-17-15/14.37: COMPUTING ON AND 2

6 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where applicable On ice 8 Custody Seal # Praserved where a point on the one of the second where a praserved where a praserved

Received By:

Date Time: Date Time:

TAT Starts Day received by Lab, if received by 3:00 pm

maffed by Sample

Relin

A

quished by

Relinquished by:

S = SoiVSed/Solid GW =Ground Water DW = Drinking Water P = Product SW = Surface water SW = Sludge WM= Water W = Wipe 5 Notice: Signature of this document and relinquishment of earrples constitutes a valid purchase order from client company to XENCO I aboratories and its affiliates, subcortractors and assigns XENCO's standard terms and conditions of service unless previously neglicitated under a fully secured client contra WW= Weste Water Thermo. Corr. Factor Matrix Codes Lakeland, Florida (863-646-8526) Field Comments Tampa, Florida (813-620-2000) 10=0 A= AIr Sociar Tamp. 3.5°C Xence Job # 5316' S S FED-EX / UPS: Tracking J Received By: scelved By: Norcross, Georgia (770-449-8800) Odessa, Texas (432-563-1800) Notes: Pole Time: P2/17 \6:40 Date Time: Preserved where applicable Xenco Quote I Ter Hal/X218 × Levei IV (Fuil Data Pkg /raw data) 230120240 CHAIN OF CUSTODY ONE srecord Octransassociates. com HOB TRRP Level IV POSHe UST/RG-411 Custody Seal # HOB 1052 age 2 or 2 EON Data Deliverable Information Project Namen Number: SELECT - LEA COWNTY Project Location: elsiech ACHVZn LEA CONNTY, NM WWW.XGIICO.COM PH Level III Std QC+ Forms Level 3 (CLP Forms) # of bottles Project Information N > Level II Std QC TRAP Checklist Methnx Received By: 0720 0930 0915 0925 0110 2060 21-1-21 1990 Time nvoice To: PO Number: Date Y Sample Date Time:) S CIRENS ASSOCIATES TAT Starts Day received by Lab, if received by 3:00 pm kurneely@ citiusassociates. con Phone No: Contract TAT Service Center - San Antonio, Texas (210-509-3334) 5 Dey TAT T Day TAT RICHARDSON, TK 75881 Project Contact: KEVIN MCHEELY Field ID / Point of Collection amphers's Name: KEUN MCNEED XENCO ABORATORIES - 014 Turnaround Time (Business days) -010 Client / Reporting Information - 013 210-Setting the Standard since 1990 SITE 2-012 10 Stafford,Texas (281-240-4200) Daller, Texas (214-902-0300) ١ pany Name / Branch: Next Day EMERGENCY hed by Sampler: SITE 2 SITE 2 2 Day EMERGENCY 3 Day EMERGENCY SITE 2 51115 2 SITE 2 WC-2 Same Day TAT 275 Relidquished by: Relinquished by: Helingo Email: No. ø 2 ~ 8 9

Page 4 of 5

Page 27 of 30

Final 1.001



monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com>

Report for WO 521538, project name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> To: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com>

Wed, Dec 30, 2015 at 11:24 AM

They will be on each order, 521534, 521537 & 521538.

Sample IDs are WC-1, WC-2 & WC-3

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message ------From: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com> Date: 12/30/2015 11:14 (GMT-06:00) To: Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> [Quoted text hidden]


REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS / CORRECTIONS FORM

11381 Meadowglen, Suite L, Houston, TX 77082 (281) 589-0692

5332 Bla ckberry Drive, San Antonio, TX 78238 (210) 509-3334 5757 N.W. 158th St., Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305) 823-8555

9701 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902-0300

No:

This form is a supplement to

521537 COC No:

of Page 1

3016 US Hwy 301 North, Suite 900, Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2033

Kevin McNeely D/T:

Requested By:

This information should be taken from the original COC.

							Reques'	ed By-	Kavir	McNaal	EC >	TOPE LEIGOICE
Contractor:	Ċ	rrus Associatos		Phone:		X Addition			-			TAT
Address:		601 Riv) S. Sherm	an Stel02 TX 75081		Correction						24 HOURS
Project Name:	Calo	of IEA Court.		Project Mana	ger:	Hold						48 HOURS
Project Location:		Anna Part			Kevin McNeely	Cancellation	se: STEX	:s: HdL	:S	:\$:s	3 DAVS
Project No.:			7	A County, / Project Direct	VM tor:	No Addition	e Expire	e Expire	e Expire	e Expire	eniqx∃ e	× 5 Days
							miT	miT	miT	emi T	əmiT	
Lab ID	Field ID	Date/Time	Depth	Matrix	Sample Desci	ription	ploh	ploł	plo	plo	plo	7-days
017	WC-2	12/17/15 0945	0-1'	s			<u>'</u>	1,	-	Н		Remarks
							<	<		T		
											Ť	
			22									
									T			
								ľ	T			
									1			
							2					
										_		
omments.									,	-		
STIAL									1			
1					Matrix Legend							
amples Receivi X-IEormeV	ed in Lab by: Circus, 501507	Ca	irley Owei	JS	S = Solid P = Product	Add Received By		MT		νT:	2	2/30/2015 0:00
ate/Time:	0117/17/1	5 1640			L = Liquid SI = Sludge	Add Assigned By	ų	MT		Ľ,	÷.	2/30/2015 0:00
fice/Forms/Reques	st For Additions Corre	actions Form 062001			A=Air O=	Add Processed E	By:	ΜŢ		ίΤ:	2	2/30/2015 0:00



XENCO Laboratories



Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In

Client: Cirrus Associates	Acceptable Temperatur	e Range: 0 - 6 degC
Date/ Time Received: 12/17/2015 04:35:00 PM	Air and Metal samples	Acceptable Range: Ambient
Work Order #: 521537	Temperature Measuring	g device used: R8
Sample Rece	eipt Checklist	Comments
#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)?	3.3	
#2 *Shipping container in good condition?	Yes	
#3 *Samples received on ice?	Yes	
#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler?	N/A	
#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles?	N/A	
#6 *Custody Seals Signed and dated?	N/A	
#7 *Chain of Custody present?	Yes	
#8 Sample instructions complete on Chain of Custody?	Yes	
#9 Any missing/extra samples?	No	
#10 Chain of Custody signed when relinquished/ received?	Yes	
#11 Chain of Custody agrees with sample label(s)?	Yes	
#12 Container label(s) legible and intact?	Yes	
#13 Sample matrix/ properties agree with Chain of Custody'	? Yes	
#14 Samples in proper container/ bottle?	Yes	
#15 Samples properly preserved?	Yes	
#16 Sample container(s) intact?	Yes	
#17 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)?	Yes	
#18 All samples received within hold time?	Yes	
#19 Subcontract of sample(s)?	No	
#20 VOC samples have zero headspace (less than 1/4 inch	bubble)? N/A	
#21 <2 for all samples preserved with HNO3,HCL, H2SO4? samples for the analysis of HEM or HEM-SGT which are ver	Except for N/A ified by the	
#22 >10 for all samples preserved with NaAsO2+NaOH, Zn.	Ac+NaOH? N/A	

* Must be completed for after-hours delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst:

PH Device/Lot#: OC679789

Checklist completed by:

Carley Owens

Date: 12/18/2015

Checklist reviewed by:

Monica Tobar

Date: 12/30/2015

Analytical Report 521538

for Cirrus Associates

Project Manager: Kevin McNeely

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

04-JAN-16

Collected By: Client





1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland TX 79701

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122): Texas (T104704215-15-19), Arizona (AZ0765), Florida (E871002), Louisiana (03054) Oklahoma (9218)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046): Florida (E87429), North Carolina (483), South Carolina (98015), Kentucky (85), DoD (L10-135) Texas (T104704477), Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

> Xenco-Lakeland: Florida (E84098) Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX) Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX) Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757) Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757) Xenco Tucson (EPA Lab code:AZ000989): Arizona (AZ0758)



Table of Contents

Cover Page	1
Cover Letter	3
Sample ID Cross Reference	4
Case Narrative	5
Certificate of Analysis (Detailed Report)	6
Summary of Quality control	17
Explanation of Qualifiers (Flags)	19
Chain of Custody	20
Sample Receipt Conformance Report	24



04-JAN-16



Project Manager: **Kevin McNeely Cirrus Associates** 600 S Sherman St, Ste 102 Richardson, TX 75081

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): **521538 SELECT-LEA COUNTY** Project Address: LEA COUNTY, NM

Kevin McNeely:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 521538. All results being reported under this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number. Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with NELAC standards. The uncertainty of measurement associated with the results of analysis reported is available upon request. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 521538 will be filed for 60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

monic

Monica Tobar Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994. Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies. A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Odessa - San Antonio - Tampa - Lakeland - Atlanta - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America



WC-3

Sample Cross Reference 521538



Cirrus Associates, Richardson, TX

SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Sample Id	Matrix	Date Collected	Sample Depth	Lab Sample Id
SITE 3-001	S	12-17-15 10:05	- 0-1 ft	521538-001
SITE 3-002	S	12-17-15 10:10	- 0-1 ft	521538-002
SITE 3-003	S	12-17-15 10:15	- 0-1 ft	521538-003
SITE 3-004	S	12-17-15 10:20	- 0-1 ft	521538-004
SITE 3-005	S	12-17-15 10:25	- 0-1 ft	521538-005
SITE 3-006	S	12-17-15 10:30	- 0-1 ft	521538-006
SITE 3-007	S	12-17-15 10:35	- 0-1 ft	521538-007
SITE 3-008	S	12-17-15 10:40	- 0-1 ft	521538-008
SITE 3-009	S	12-17-15 10:50	- 0-1 ft	521538-009
SITE 3-010	S	12-17-15 10:55	- 0-1 ft	521538-010
WC-3	S	12-17-15 12:00	- 0-1 ft	521538-011



CASE NARRATIVE



Client Name: Cirrus Associates Project Name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Project ID: Work Order Number(s): 521538
 Report Date:
 04-JAN-16

 Date Received:
 12/17/2015

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:

12/30 Btex & TPH added to sample WC-3.

Sample receipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None





Sample Id:	SITE 3-001		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.40)
Lab Sample Id	d: 521538-001		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.05		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	5820	400	mg/kg	12.23.15 11.	04	200





Cirrus Associates, Richardson, TX SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Sample Id:	SITE 3-002		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:1	2.17.15 16.4	0
Lab Sample Id	1: 521538-002		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.10		Sample Depth: 0)-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method: E	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis: V	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	e Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	4360	200	mg/kg	12.23.15 11.40)	100

Page 7 of 24





Sample Id:	SITE 3-003		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	:12.17.15 16.40)
Lab Sample Id	d: 521538-003		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.15		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	10700	400	mg/kg	12.23.15 11.	58	200





Sample Id: Lab Sample Id	SITE 3-004 d: 521538-004		Matrix: Date Collec	Soil cted: 12.17.15 10.20		Date Received Sample Depth	l:12.17. :0-1 ft	15 16.40	
Analytical Me Tech: Analyst: Seq Number:	ethod: Inorganic Anions MNR MNR 984228	by EPA 300/300.1	Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Prep Method: % Moisture: Basis:	E300F Wet W	o Veight	
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate	Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	12.0	2.00	mg/kg	12.23.15 12.	.16		1





Sample Id:	SITE 3-005		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:12	2.17.15 16.4	0
Lab Sample Id	l: 521538-005		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.25		Sample Depth: 0-	-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method: E	300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis: W	et Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	26.6	2.00	mg/kg	12.23.15 12.35		1





Sample Id:	SITE 3-006		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received:	12.17.15 16.4	0
Lab Sample Io	1: 521538-006		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.30		Sample Depth:	0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Dat	te Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	11.2	2.00	mg/kg	12.23.15 12.5	3	1





Sample Id:	SITE 3-007		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	l:12.17.15 16.4	40
Lab Sample Id	l: 521538-007		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.35		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	318	10.0	mg/kg	12.23.15 13.	.47	5





Sample Id:	SITE 3-008		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.15 16.4	0
Lab Sample Id	1: 521538-008		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.40		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft	
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P	
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:		
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet Weight	
Seq Number:	984228							
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate Flag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	1250	40.0	mg/kg	12.23.15 14.	05	20





Sample Id:	SITE 3-009		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.1	5 16.40	
Lab Sample Id	1: 521538-009		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.50		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft		
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P		
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:			
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet We	eight	
Seq Number:	984228								
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate F	lag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	20.7	2.00	mg/kg	12.23.15 14.	.24		1





Sample Id:	SITE 3-010		Matrix:	Soil		Date Received	1:12.17.1	5 16.40	
Lab Sample Id	d: 521538-010		Date Collec	cted: 12.17.15 10.55		Sample Depth	:0-1 ft		
Analytical Me	ethod: Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300/300.1				Prep Method:	E300P		
Tech:	MNR					% Moisture:			
Analyst:	MNR		Date Prep:	12.23.15 08.00		Basis:	Wet W	eight	
Seq Number:	984228								
Parameter		Cas Number	Result	RL	Units	Analysis Da	ate I	lag	Dil
Chloride		16887-00-6	3.26	2.00	mg/kg	12.23.15 14.	.42		1





Sample Id:	WC-3	Matrix:	Soil	Date Received	:12.17.15 16.40
Lab Sample Io	l: 521538-011	Date Collected	: 12.17.15 12.00	Sample Depth	:0-1 ft
Analytical Me Tech: Analyst: Seq Number:	thod: TPH By SW8015B Mod PJB PJB 984742	Date Prep:	12.30.15 09.00	Prep Method: % Moisture: Basis:	TX1005P Wet Weight

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL		Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons	C6C10GRO	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 16.02	U	1
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hydrocarbons	C10C28DRO	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 16.02	U	1
Total TPH	PHC635	<15.0	15.0		mg/kg	12.30.15 16.02	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
1-Chlorooctane		111-85-3	113	%	70-135	12.30.15 16.02		
o-Terphenyl		84-15-1	98	%	70-135	12.30.15 16.02		

Analytical Me	thod: BTEX by EPA 8021B			Prep Method:	SW5030B
Tech:	SYG			% Moisture:	
Analyst:	SYG	Date Prep:	12.30.15 07.30	Basis:	Wet Weight
Seq Number:	984739				

Parameter	Cas Number	Result	RL		Units	Analysis Date	Flag	Dil
Benzene	71-43-2	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
Toluene	108-88-3	< 0.00199	0.00199		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
Ethylbenzene	100-41-4	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
m_p-Xylenes	179601-23-1	< 0.00199	0.00199		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
o-Xylene	95-47-6	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
Total Xylenes	1330-20-7	< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
Total BTEX		< 0.000994	0.000994		mg/kg	12.30.15 14.30	U	1
Surrogate		Cas Number	% Recovery	Units	Limits	Analysis Date	Flag	
1,4-Difluorobenzene		540-36-3	119	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.30		
4-Bromofluorobenzene		460-00-4	113	%	80-120	12.30.15 14.30		





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions b	y EPA 300	/300.1					Pr	ep Metho	d: E300)P	
Seq Number:	984228			Matrix:	Solid				Date Pre	ep: 12.2	3.15	
MB Sample Id:	702593-1-BLK		LCS San	nple Id:	702593-1-	BKS		LCSI	O Sample	Id: 7025	93-1-BSD	
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	<2.00	50.0	48.8	98	48.9	98	90-110	0	20	mg/kg	12.23.15 10:27	

Analytical Method:	Inorganic Anions	by EPA 300)/300.1			Prep Method:	E300P	•	
Seq Number:	984228			Matrix:	Soil	Date Prep:	12.23.	15	
Parent Sample Id:	521538-001		MS Sar	nple Id:	521538-001 S				
Parameter	Paren Resul	t Spike t Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec		Limits U	Jnits	Analysis Date	Flag
Chloride	582	0 10000	15200	94		80-120 m	ng/kg	12.23.15 11:22	

Analytical Method:	TPH By S	W8015B	Mod						Pı	rep Meth	od: TX1	.005P	
Seq Number:	984742				Matrix:	Solid				Date Pr	rep: 12.3	0.15	
MB Sample Id:	702914-1-	BLK		LCS Sample Id: 702914-1-BKS			LCSD Sample Id: 702914-1-BSD						
Parameter		MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
C6-C10 Gasoline Range Hy	ydrocarbons	<15.0	1000	709	71	744	74	70-135	5	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
C10-C28 Diesel Range Hyd	irocarbons	<15.0	1000	850	85	845	85	70-135	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 09:57	
Surrogate		MB %Rec	MB Flag	L %	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSI %Re	D LCS c Fla	BD Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1-Chlorooctane		117		1	12		128		70)-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	
o-Terphenyl		103		1	00		122		70)-135	%	12.30.15 09:57	

Analytical Method:	BTEX by EPA 8021	lB						P	rep Meth	od: SW5	5030B	
Seq Number:	984739			Matrix:	Solid				Date Pr	rep: 12.3	0.15	
MB Sample Id:	702912-1-BLK		LCS Sar	nple Id:	702912-1	-BKS		LCS	D Sampl	e Id: 7029	912-1-BSD	
Parameter	MB Result	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCS %Rec	LCSD Result	LCSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0878	88	0.0918	92	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.100	0.0911	91	0.0944	94	70-130	4	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0961	96	0.0986	99	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.199	100	0.204	102	70-135	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
o-Xylene	< 0.00100	0.100	0.0941	94	0.0963	96	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 08:10	
Surrogate	MB %Rec	MB Flag	L %	CS Rec	LCS Flag	LCSD %Rec	D LCS	D L	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene	116		1	14		116		80)-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	
4-Bromofluorobenzene	104		1	07		105		80)-120	%	12.30.15 08:10	





Cirrus Associates SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Analytical Method: BTEX by EPA 8021B

Analytical Method: Seq Number: Parent Sample Id:	Ball Method: BTEX by EPA 8021B aber: 984739 ample Id: 521534-009			Matrix: Soil MS Sample Id: 521534-009 S					Prep Method: SW5030B Date Prep: 12.30.15 MSD Sample Id: 521534-009 SD			
Parameter	Parent Result	Spike Amount	MS Result	MS %Rec	MSD Result	MSD %Rec	Limits	%RPD	RPD Limit	Units	Analysis Date	Flag
Benzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0945	95	0.0952	96	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Toluene	< 0.00200	0.0998	0.0947	95	0.0937	94	70-130	1	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Ethylbenzene	< 0.000998	0.0998	0.0972	97	0.0945	95	71-129	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
m_p-Xylenes	< 0.00200	0.200	0.201	101	0.196	98	70-135	3	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
o-Xylene	<0.000998	0.0998	0.0954	96	0.0932	94	71-133	2	35	mg/kg	12.30.15 16:24	
Surrogate			N %	AS Rec	MS Flag	MSD %Re) MSI c Flag) Li g	imits	Units	Analysis Date	
1,4-Difluorobenzene			1	20		107		80	-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	
4-Bromofluorobenzene			1	03		108		80	-120	%	12.30.15 16:24	



Flagging Criteria



- X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recoveries were found to be outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.
- **B** A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or laboratory contamination.
- **D** The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference. Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.
- E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
- **F** RPD exceeded lab control limits.
- J The target analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.
- U Analyte was not detected.
- L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations.
- **H** The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.
- K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.
- JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified" and the associated numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample.
- ** Surrogate recovered outside laboratory control limit.
- **BRL** Below Reporting Limit.
- RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit	SDL Sample Detection Limit	LOD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit	MQL Method Quantitation Limit	LOQ Limit of Quantitation

- **DL** Method Detection Limit
- NC Non-Calculable
- + NELAC certification not offered for this compound.
- * (Next to analyte name or method description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994.

Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.

A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Phoenix - Latin America

Phone	Fax
(281) 240-4200	(281) 240-4280
(214) 902 0300	(214) 351-9139
(210) 509-3334	(210) 509-3335
(432) 563-1800	(432) 563-1713
(602) 437-0330	
	(281) 240-4200 (214) 902 0300 (210) 509-3334 (432) 563-1800 (602) 437-0330

XENCO	CHAIN OF CUSTOD	Å	
Setting the Standard since 1990 Stafford,Texas (281-240-4200)		Odessa, Texas (432-563-1500)	Lakeland, Florida (88 3-646-8 528)
Dailes, Texas (214-902-0300)		Norcross, Georgia (770-449-8800)	Tampa, Fiorida (813-620-2000)
Service Center - San Antonio, Texas (210-509-3334)	WWW XEPROD.COM	Xenco Quate # Xenco Job	· 50/598
		Analytical Information	Matrix Codes
Client / Reporting Information	Project Information		
Company Name / Branch:	Project Name/Number:		A= Air S = Sail/Sed/Solid
Company Address: 6.00 S. SHERMAN / STE. 10	02 Project Location:	·	GW =Ground Water DW - Drinking Water
RICHARDSON, TX 75781	「古 Conchi M		
Email: Phone No:	Involce To:		SW = Surface water SL = Studde
kneneelye cirrususus tates, can	5 record Ocricessaintes com		WW= Waste Water
Project Contact KEVIN MeNEELY	PO Number:		
Samplars'a Name, KENIN MCVERI		91	WW= Waste Water
		200	
No. Field ID / Point of Collection		24	
	Sample Sample for Date Time Matrix bottles \vec{P} \vec{Z}	GI	Field Comments
1 SITE 3-001	0-1' 12-12-13 1005 S 1 >		
2 SINE 3 - 202	1 1 10/0/ 1 1		
3 SITE 3 - 003	1015	-	
4 SITE 3 - OUH	/020		
5 51TE 3 - 005	1055 Inc.		
\$ 517E 3 - 00L	1030		
7 SITE 3 - 007	1035		
8 SITE 3 - 00B	0/01		
\$ \$178 3 - 069 km	050		
10 SITE 3-010		フラ	
Same Day TAT S 5 Day TAT	Level II Std QC	Pkg /raw data)	
	Level Lin Std GC+ Forms TRHP Level IV		
2 Day EMERGENCY Contract TAT	UST / RG -411		
3 bey EMERGENCY	TRRP Checklist		
TAT Starts Day received by Lab, if received by 3:00	mdo	FED-EX / UPS: Traci	klog #
Reingutied by Sampler:	A WUST BE DOCUMENTED BELOW EACH TIME SAMPLES CHANGE POSSESSION, INCLUNGE ONE TIME: Reprinted BY REINFULLED CHANGE POSSESSION, INCLUNGE TO TOTAL	COURIER DELIVERY Date Time: Active: Active: Active: Active: Beceive:	and the second
Telinquiahed by:	Date Time: Received BY: Contract of Relinquished By:	Date Time: Receive	d By:
3 Relinquished by:	Date Time: Received By: Custody Seal #	Preserved where applicable	On Ice Cooler Temp. Thermo. Corr. Factor
5 National Science of Alia Americanian and collicor definition of secondar for secondar for secondar for the second	5	* ************************************	X 3.5 C 0 C

Page 3 of 5

XENCO LABORATORIES

CHAIN OF CUSTODY Page $\underline{2} \circ \underline{2} \circ \underline{2}$

Setting the Standard since 1990 Statford,Texas (281-240-4200)		Odessa, Texas (432-563-1800)	Lakeland, Florida (863-846-8526)
Dalles, Texas (214-902-0300)		Norcrose, Georgia (770-448-8800)	Tampa, Fiorida (813-620-2000)
Service Center - San Antonio, Texas (210-509-3334)	WWW, XEIDOD, COM	Xanco Quota # Xenco Job /	591538
		Analytical Information	Matrix Codes
Client / Reporting Information	Project Information		
Company Name / Branch: A.J. R. Q. U. S. M.S. H.S. I. R.S. S.	Project Name Number:		Az Alf S _ Southead Route
Company Address:	Project Location:	(GW = Ground Water DW = Drinking Water
Email: Phone No:	Involce To:	8x4/	P = Product SW = Surface water SL = Sludge
Project Contact:	ION Musebow.	· · ·	WW= Wate Water W = Wipe
Sampiere's Name:		fla	
		μ <i>/</i> ;	1000 A 2000 A 4 M
No. Field ID / Point of Collection	Campble Date Date Matrix botte Matrix botte Matrix botte Matrix	иеон моие	Field Comments
1 WC-3	0-1 12-TH 1300 5 2		
2			
8			
ũ			
9			
7			J
8			
5			
10 Turner of Bushass dama			
Seme Day TAT		tseetaanse oo ar	
Next Day EMERGENCY	Level III Std OC+ Forms	Λ	
2 Day EMERGENCY	Level 3 (CLP Forms) UST / RG -41		
3 Day EMERGENCY	TRRP Checklist		
TAT Starts Day received by Lab, if received by 3:0	00 pm	FED-EX / UPS: Tracki	# D2
SAMPLE CUSTODI	IN MUST BE DOCUMENTED BELOW EACH TIME SAMPLES CHANGE POSSESSION, INCLU	IDING COURIER DELIVERY	
Heijaqpitehed by Sempter:	Date Time: Repetyed By Relinquished	By: Date Time: $ Q_L $ (6:40) Beceived 2	By:
Reli y quished by: 3	Date Time: 1 Pecalved 94: 7 Recipied	By: Date Time: Received	By:
Relinquished by:	Date Time: Received By: Custody Seal	Preserved where applicable	On Ice Cooler Temp. Thermo. Corr. Factor
o Notice: Signature of this document and relinquishment of samples constitutes a	a valid purchase order from client company to XENCO Laboratories and its affiliates, subcontract	iors and assigns XENCO's standard terms and conditions of servic	se uniess previously neglolisted under a fully executed client contract.

Page 4 of 5



monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com>

Report for WO 521538, project name: SELECT-LEA COUNTY

Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> To: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com> Wed, Dec 30, 2015 at 11:24 AM

They will be on each order, 521534, 521537 & 521538.

Sample IDs are WC-1, WC-2 & WC-3

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

------ Original message ------From: monica tobar <monica.tobar@xenco.com> Date: 12/30/2015 11:14 (GMT-06:00) To: Kevin McNeely <KMcNeely@cirrusassociates.com> [Quoted text hidden]

Final 1.001



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS / CORRECTIONS FORM

11381 Meadowglen, Suite L, Houston, TX 77082 (281) 589-0692

5332 Bla ckberry Drive, San Antonio, TX 78238 (210) 509-3334

9701 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902-0300

5757 N.W. 158th St., Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305) 823-8555

	1
	1
0	
4	
2	

This form is a supplement to

521538 COC No:

÷ of Page 1

3016 US Hwy 301 North, Suite 900, Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2033

COC
orinia
the
from
takan
94
choids
tion
- motor
- 5

This information she	ould be taken from th	he original COC.						Requeste	ed By:	Kevin	McNeel	y D/T:	12/30/15 1124	
Contractor:				Phone:			X Addition						TAT	
	Ci	rrus Associates				and a second								
Address:		96	10 S. Shern	nan Stelt	02		Correction						24 HOURS	
		R	ichardson,	TX 7508	18]						ĺ	
Project Name:	Sele	ect LEA County	_	Project N	Manager:	Kevin McNeely	Hold	X	н		1910 - 191		48 HOURS	
Project Location:							Cancellation	pires: BTB	TP :səriq	;səriq	:səriq	:səıid	3 DAYS	
Project No.:				Project [Director:		No Addition	x∃ 9mi	x∃ 9mi	x∃ əmi	x∃ əmi	x∃ 9mi	x 5 Days	
	Field ID	Date/Time	Denth	Matri		Samole Descript	ion	T bioh	T bioh	T bioh	T bloH	T bloh	7-days Remarks	
011	WC-3	12-17-15 1200	0-1-0	S				×	×			_		
							×							
Comments:														
						Matrix Legend								
Samples Recei	ived in Lab by:		Carley Ov	vens		S = Solid P = Product	Add Received E	ßy:	ΤM		D/T:		12/30/2015 0:00	
X:\Forms	s\Cirrus_521538					L = Liquid SI = Sludge	Add Assigned B	jy:	ΤM		DT:		12/30/2015 0:00	
Date/Time:	12/17	7/15 1640				A = Air O =	Add Processed	By:	MT		D/T:		12/30/2015 0:00	
Office/Forms/Requ	lest For Additions Co	prrections Form 06200	ų							5				



XENCO Laboratories



Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In

Client: Cirrus Associates	Acceptable Temper	ature Range: 0 - 6 degC
Date/ Time Received: 12/17/2015 04:40:00 PM	Air and Metal samp	les Acceptable Range: Ambient
Work Order #: 521538	Temperature Measu	ring device used : R8
Sample	Receipt Checklist	Comments
#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)?	3	9.3
#2 *Shipping container in good condition?	Y	es
#3 *Samples received on ice?	Y	es
#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler	? N	I/A
#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles?	N	//A
#6 *Custody Seals Signed and dated?	N	I/A
#7 *Chain of Custody present?	Y	es
#8 Sample instructions complete on Chain of Custody	? Y	es
#9 Any missing/extra samples?	Ν	lo
#10 Chain of Custody signed when relinquished/ recei	ved? Y	es
#11 Chain of Custody agrees with sample label(s)?	Y	es
#12 Container label(s) legible and intact?	Y	es
#13 Sample matrix/ properties agree with Chain of Cu	stody? Y	es
#14 Samples in proper container/ bottle?	Y	es
#15 Samples properly preserved?	Y	es
#16 Sample container(s) intact?	Y	es
#17 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)?	Y	es
#18 All samples received within hold time?	Y	es
#19 Subcontract of sample(s)?	Ν	10
#20 VOC samples have zero headspace (less than 1/4	4 inch bubble)? N	I/A
#21 <2 for all samples preserved with HNO3,HCL, H2 samples for the analysis of HEM or HEM-SGT which a analysts	SO4? Except for N re verified by the	//A

#22 >10 for all samples preserved with NaAsO2+NaOH, ZnAc+NaOH? N/A

* Must be completed for after-hours delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst:

PH Device/Lot#: OC679789

Checklist completed by: Carley Owens

Date: 12/18/2015

Checklist reviewed by:

Monica Tobar

Date: 12/30/2015